" OLC-78-5300/2
9 October 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT : ‘Neeting with Former DCI McCone

1. [ mat with M McCone
rount a4t the Dollce
Present was Mr. Walter Elder, Mr. McCone's

Asssistant during his service as DCI.

2. 1 showed Mr.
transcript of his deposition taken by HSCA personng
referring to one Maurice Bishop (copy attached). 1
Mr. McCone that an extecnsive scarch of Agency recojy
showed no. person by that name in Agency rccords. 4
result, I wished to have him look
Agency employees during the 1960s with that surname
Mr. McCone declined, saying that he had lunched at
“i2tropolitan Club that very day and had not rccogn]
<ld friends from that period. fle felt that nhotogs
would not help. : '

this aterropn in W

3. Mr. McCone said that
the end of his ‘deposition,
It camc along with another

the name was ¢iven hij
‘which had taken some fiv
dozen or so names.

tell" but he really could not say how. llc

may have becn‘a football player.

4. Mr. McCone said that he must have been in
He asked if he should writc the HSCA so stating.
simply report my meeting with him. lle said
that he had been in error. e said that my letter
cstate that I had met with him, in the conmpany of h

"Executive Officer' who had access to all his recotl
mectings with people, and that he had stated that he
stating to the HSCA represcntative

been in error in

had known a. CIA -employeec named Maurice Bishop. 1
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[ ife had
recognized the names of Dave Phillips and Win Scott, h
ot many of the others. -The name Maurice Bishop "'rang

suggested

1 said
ac could do as he wished, but it should suffice for

I could suy
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